Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 10:22 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); TG Lim (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: GBJ 9049A

Hi Mr Lim

Please review item 9, 19, 26, 29, 34.
Special nett item 4, 20.

The total labour and spray painting for front and back is a bit high. For example, spray painting front 800/-
rear 1200/- total is 2000/-, which is almost the price to spray a whole car. For me, even if workshop open
separately, | will still consider the total for labour and spray painting.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 4:01 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: GBJ 9049A

Dear Bryan,

File for audit check survey by Mr Lim.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



